


From: Haney. Brenda

To: Harman, Joany

Subject: REQUEST FOR CAL CARD PURCHASE_ LPO F3024 / ROTO METALS INC.
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:30:04 PM

Attachments: F3024_ROTO METALS INC.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Joany —

Can we process attached LPO as a CAL CARD purchase -
0 Vendor does not accept POs unless approved credit application on file and six month
standing order.
0 Pre-Pay by Check accepted — but merchandise will not ship until check clears — average
10-14 days after vendor processes order & check.
0 Orders placed on vendor website with Credit Card — generally ship out within 24-48
hours.

Link to product on vendor website. Currently —item on sale this week (Reg. $19.99/EA, Sale
S14.99/EA).
http://www.rotometals.com/product-p/bismuth.htm

Placed original LPO in your inbox.

Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA 95630

@ 916.608.6635 | <1 haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
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’ure Bismuth Metal for Sale | Buy Bismuth Metal Online

http://www.rotometals.com/pure-bismuth-metal-for-sale-s/4.htm

99.999% Pure Bismuth Metal

Wondering where to buy bismuth online? At Rotometals you can buy bismuth metal at unbeatabl¢
pure! Whether you need bismuth for the creation of custom alloys or any other application, you'll
bismuth for sale here. Our bismuth sells in chunks averaging a pound. This is some of the best bi:
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guaranteed!

Melting Alloy page.
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If you want an alloy that has a high percentage of bismuth already in it please chec

Bismuth 100 Gram Ingot Chunk 4n 99.99 Pure
Our Price: $7.99
"9 (addtocart

This item comes as slab that is broken in half. You will get a few pieces a
chunks or flakes of bismuth. This element is very brittle and can break up
during shipment. The slab was 1-1/8" x 5.5" z 14.75" and then is broken ir

Physical Information

Atomic Number - 83

Relative Atomic Mass (12C=12.000) - 208.98
Melting Point - 520F

Boiling Point - 2642F

Density - 9.80

Weight Lb/in3 - 0.3541 Bi 99.99%

Certs for Bismuth

Pmarz info

uth Ingot Chunk 99.99% Pure

Our Price: $19.99 ;

This Week's Sale Price: $14.99

You save $5.00! 4
5% (addtocart

Sold by the chunk and averages 1 pound (0.9-1.1).

This item comes as chunks of bismuth that are broken off of a larger ingot
approximately 1 pound. This element is very brittle and can break up into :
shipment. For orders of 3 or more pounds, we may send you a larger piece
small ones.

Atomic Number - 83
Relative Atomic Mass (12C=12.000) - 208.98
Melting Point - 520F

Boiling Point - 2642F

Density - 9.80

Weight Lb/in3 - 0.3541 Bi 99.99%

Certs for Bismuth

Fmore info —
Bismuth Ingot Slab 34 Pounds 99.99% Pure ( (

Our Price: $635.00

This Week's Sale Price: $399.00 « ¢

You save $236.00!

This item comes as slab that is broken in half. You will get 2 pieces and
chunks or flakes of bismuth. This element is very brittle and can break up

/»-ﬁk

Sold by the Slab and ~ 34 pounds each

—during shipment. The slab was 1-1/8" x 5.5" z 14.75" and then is broken ir

-

Physical Information

Atomic Number - 83
Relative Atomic Mass (12C=12.000) - 208.98
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Certs for Bismuth
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